PATRICK DRUART

• DETAILS •

Roland Holstlaan 57 Veenendaal, 3906XA Netherlands +31 6 23251271 patricksadruart@gmail.com

• LINKS •

linkedin.com/in/patrick-druart github.com/MrCrackerplays patrickdru.art

• SKILLS •

C

JavaScript

Typescript

Java

Python

C++

React.js

Angular

HTML & CSS

Spring Boot

Bash Scripting

Git

Agile Scrum

Critical thinking and problem solving

Fast Learner

• LANGUAGES •

Dutch

English

• HOBBIES •

Dungeons & Dragons Strategy Games Reading

PROFILE

A creative thinker, adept in software development and working with various data structures. Programming student with experience in many software libraries across multiple programming languages such as C, C++, and Javascript. Created software used by 500+ people.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Angular/Spring Boot Fullstack Developer Intern at Swisscom SDC Rotterdam

September 2023 — February 2024

Designed and implemented an application for Swisscom customer support as part of the Oppensource team. Participated in Agile Scrum sprints to ensure quality was built into the development process. Developed the Angular frontend and designed its layout as well as the Java Spring Boot backend.

Freelance Software Developer at Journey Survival

October 2018 — October 2019

Created and maintained 12 internal Java projects that helped run a SpigotMC Server with 25+ concurrent users. These software projects were built upon emerging updates of the Spigot API combined with the TabuuCore Library.

EDUCATION

Codam Coding College

2020 - 2024

Hogeschool Utrecht

2017 - 2019

HBO-ICT Software & Information Engineering

HAVO, Christelijk Lyceum Veenendaal

2012 - 2017

Dutch: Nieuw Profiel Natuur en Techniek & Nieuw Profiel Natuur en Gezondheid

English: Science and Technology & Science and Health